

**BLAWITH & SUBBERTHWAITE PARISH  
COUNCIL** [www.bspc.btck.co.uk](http://www.bspc.btck.co.uk) email: [blawithclerk@gmail.com](mailto:blawithclerk@gmail.com)

To all members of the Council: You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Blawith and Subberthwaite Parish Council to be held **REMOTELY via zoom meetings** Monday, 9<sup>th</sup> November 2020 at 7.00pm for the purpose of transacting the business outlined in the Agenda below.  
Signed: *B. Workman*, Clerk to the Council (2/11/20)

Access links will be sent to all Councillors.

If you wish to take part in the next meeting as a member of the public, please contact the Clerk on [blawithclerk@gmail.com](mailto:blawithclerk@gmail.com) to register if you will be attending and if you would like to speak in the public participation section.

You will then be emailed meeting access details.

**AGENDA**

- 1) To receive Apologies for Absence
- 2) To receive Representations from Members of the Public
- 3) To approve the signing by the Chairman of the Minutes of the last meeting (12<sup>th</sup> October)
- 4) To receive Declarations of Interest
- 5) To consider Requests for Dispensations
- 6) To consider Planning/Development Matters (and to ratify observations already submitted)
  - 6.a. Applications  
T/2020/0152 - Brown Howe Cottage - remove 1 birch & 3 birch saplings
  - 6.b. Notifications:  
7/2020/5418 - Crake Valley Caravan Park - appeal to planning inspectorate.  
7/2020/5468 - The Old Church, Blawith - Proposed garage and garden studio (following withdrawal of application 7/2019/5191). Permitted.
- Ongoing Planning & Development issues:  
- Crake Valley Caravan Park including approving letter to LDNP re any other developments generally and common alnd developments.
- 7) To consider Financial & Governance Matters
  - 7.a. To authorise the signing of the following orders for payment:
    - 7.a.i. Clerk's salary Nov- £ TBC
    - 7.a.ii HMRC PAYE - £ TBC
  - 7.b. To receive a current financial statement
  - 7.c. To approve purchase of laptop for Clerk.
  - 7.c To discuss 2021/2022 budget and agree precept request
- 8) To receive and consider Correspondence (post and emails distributed, included in Agenda and/or dealt with before meeting).
- 9) To receive Reports/Updates on:
  - 9.a. Coniston & Crake Catchment Partnership/SCRT
  - 9.b. Green Lanes & Illegal offroading
  - 9.c. Superfast Broadband
- 10) To consider quotes for website accessibility compliance
- 11) To receive updates on/discuss and agree any actions on:
  - 11.a. Coniston byelaws consultation
  - 11.b. U5081 verges
  - 11.c. LDNP Local Plan Review
  - 11.d. Unitary Authority Teams meeting
- 12) To confirm date of Next Meeting as 10<sup>th</sup> January 2021